

Connecting Recruiters & Top Talents in 30 Seconds

- FETCH Jobs
- Post Profile
- Candidates
- Recruiter Registration
- Recruiter Login

Follow us on:

[View Profile](#)

**View Profile**

<b>Victor John Son</b> (US Citizen) <span style="float: right;"><b>Posted by: Individual</b></span>		Tot Exp : <b>10 Yrs</b>	<b>Preferred Employment</b>	<b>[Hot Resume]</b>
<b>Sys Admin/Network;</b> <b>NT Admin</b>		US Exp : <b>10 Yrs</b>		
Cambridge, MA	Ph(C) :	Salary : Market	Corp-Corp	Available as of Mar-05-11  <a href="#">Email [Check Availability]</a>  <a href="#">Forward Profile/Resume</a>  <input type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Save in Scratchpad</a>  <input type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Download Resume</a> Only for Premium Access
Relocation : <b>YES</b>	Ph(H) :	Rate : Market	W2 Contract	
Prof. State(s) : AZ, CA, CT, DC, FL	Ph(W) : +1-857-869-2618		W2-Permanent	
Tivoli > 3 yrs	unix > 10 yrs	Domino > 10 yrs	1099 Contract	
AIX > 6 yrs	LotusScript > 6 yrs	SMSDOM > 2 yrs	Blackberry > 5 yrs	
Wireless > 1 yrs			Need H1B	
unix, Blackberry, Lotus Domino, ACTIVE DIRECTORY, Domino, Lotus Domino Administrator, Lotus Notes, AIX, Unix Shell Script,				
Preferred Time to Call :				
Corp-Corp Info :				
Notes :				
Domain Experience : <b>IT/Software</b>				

**Enter notes about this profile to share with other recruiters of your company. (Auto Save : ON)**

Victor Johnson

**OBJECTIVE**

To obtain a position in Network and Support

**EDUCATION**

University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee Wisconsin  
 Computer Science/Physics-Geophysics 1999-2005  
 Harvard University Extension 2006-Present Liberal Arts

**RELATED COURSES**

Computer Networks  
 Cisco CCNA Networks I  
 Unix Systems and Administration and Development  
  
 Blackberry Certification for BES and hand-held  
 Lotus Domino Administrator R6 & R7  
 Lotus Domino Development R6 & R7  
 Lotus Notes end user support for Blackberry (All models)  
 MS Exchange and Active Directory for Blackberry

**SKILLS**

Languages: C, C++, Unix Shell, Sql, Sql\*plus, Pl/Sql, Java, Javascript, Lotusscript, Perl. HTML, XML

**Operating Systems:**

DOS, Windows 9x, Windows 2000, Unix, AIX  
 Windows XP, Windows Vista, Windows NT server.

**Software:**

IE, Netscape, Microsoft .NET, Lotus Domino: Designer, Administrator, Lotus Notes,

UNIX, Linux, crosott Office (all versions),AS/400 server interface, SYBASE, Adobe. Powerbuilder. BES Manager (Blackberry Enterprise Server for Lotus and MS Exchange), Symantec PC Anywhere. MS Active Directory

**EXPERIENCE**

Brookstone/ Contract November 2008 –December 2008  
Merrimack, New Hampshire  
Lotus Domino Engineer

Performed Sr. administration tasks and  
Restructured aspects in architecture of domino email system.  
Developed Lotus applications for Point of Sales Group  
Resolved escalated Notes client issues.

IBM October 2006 - June 2008  
Cambridge, MA/Phoenix Az  
Sr. Lotus Domino Administrator

Sr. Lotus Domino Admin for American Express global email system.  
Lead Technical Administrator and Advisor for Global Migration for  
Windows OS and AIX P-Series machines (Unix).  
Manage Databases on global email network. Built  
and managed Domino Servers. Trained Lotus Notes  
and Domino administrators. Capacity planning. Network system planning

Internoded  
August 2005 - Oct 2006  
Waltham, MA  
Support Administrator

Contracted 3rd tier Blackberry wireless support for Lotus Domino  
and MS Exchange for multiple wireless WANs.

Troubleshooting and server management on multiple networks via remote  
RDP connections and PC Anywhere.

Ethostream  
November 2004 – August 2005  
Milwaukee, WI  
HelpDesk Wireless support Rep

Maintained connectivity for remote wireless servers on WAN  
Troubleshooting for Wireless routers, Switches, and servers on WAN  
1st and 2nd level wireless network support via call center

Harley-Davidson Motor Company  
September 2003 – Nov 2004  
Milwaukee, WI  
Workstation Support/Client Server Administrator Intern

Maintained connectivity for remote servers.  
First and second call phone support  
Generated Historical tracking trends via ticket entry system.  
Novell Network Client Administrator  
Active Directory Client Administrator  
AS/400 Client Administrator  
Windows Client Administrator

Strong Funds IT Group  
January 2002 – March 2002  
Menomonee Falls, WI  
Investment Development Team member (Temporary assignment)

Reconciled output during database language transition (Prologue to Java)  
Edited output on queries using SYBASE  
Unix shell scripting

University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee  
Information and Media Technologies  
September 2001 – December 2002  
Milwaukee, WI  
Applications Developer

Lab Kiosk development using Perl and Unix shell scripting  
Unix Group and Reflector Administration

University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee  
Student Technology Services  
September 2000 – September 2001  
Milwaukee, WI  
Help Desk Consultant

Provided customer service to clients by helping them understand the usage of installed software.  
Provided impromptu help with a variety of Unix, Windows applications and virus protection along with software provided by the university.

Midwest Security and Satellite  
January 96 – August 2005  
Milwaukee, WI  
Software Developer and Tech Supervisor (Part time)

Supervisor of development software programs for tech management  
Created interactive web pages for tech input of work hours Supervisor of installation Techs nationwide.

Recent IBM References

David Duncan. Team Lead NANSUP. Atlanta, Georgia  
Karen Kurd Team Lead NANSUP. Kentucky  
Bob Oless. Problem Management Phoenix, Arizona  
Boris Avezbadolov IT Specialist NANSUP Phoenix, Arizona  
Mike Goldstein Raleigh, Notes Administrator NANSUP North Carolina  
Sima Gisetti System Architect NANSUP Boulder, Colorado

Internoded References

Matt Wearing. Sr Support Administrato

Brookstone Inc.

Steve Noel. IT Engineering Manager  
Jim Woodward. IT Director  
Trish Keller. IT Help Desk Manager  
Antonios Manousos. IT POS Manager

Additional References Available Upon Request

<b>Jobs by Category:</b>	<a href="#">Java J2EE Jobs</a>	<a href="#">Mainframe Jobs</a>	<a href="#">Database Developer Jobs</a>	<a href="#">Dot NET, VB, ASP, C# Jobs</a>	<a href="#">Web / Internet Jobs</a>
	<a href="#">DBA's Jobs</a>	<a href="#">Oracle Apps Jobs</a>	<a href="#">Embedded System Jobs</a>	<a href="#">Data Warehousing / ETL Jobs</a>	<a href="#">C++, VC++ Jobs</a>
	<a href="#">SAP Jobs</a>	<a href="#">People Soft Jobs</a>	<a href="#">Business Analyst Jobs</a>	<a href="#">System Admin/Network Jobs</a>	<a href="#">Reporting Tools Jobs</a>
	<a href="#">Siebel Jobs</a>	<a href="#">QA / Testing Jobs</a>	<a href="#">Project Management Jobs</a>	<a href="#">Unix, C, Shell Scripting Jobs</a>	<a href="#">EAI - MiddleWare Jobs</a>